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Patrick Copas

From: Cameron Smith on behalf of DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 12:38 PM
To: Patrick Copas
Subject: FW: 2020-005 - SSD 10330 - Notice of Exhibition - Roberts Road Data Centre
Attachments: 09.12.19 DOP - Notice of Exhibition - SSD 10330 Letter.pdf

 
Attention: PATRICK COPAS 
 
 
Hi Patrick,  
 
RE: 2020‐005 ‐ SSD 10330 ‐ Notice of Exhibition ‐ Roberts Road Data Centre 
 
17 Roberts Road, Eastern Creek ‐ Lot 2 in DP 1159804 
 
TG Asset: Cable SYWHPA – Sydney West to HP Data Centre  
 
 
Please be advised TransGrid Telco used to host a service in HPA for Origin but that service was decommissioned 
about two years ago. 
 
We do not have any other prescribed or non‐prescribed service in HPA.  
 
It is required that the developer notifies TransGrid prior to digging to ensure we are prepared for any unforeseen 
issues that may arise. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our team.  
 
Kind regards,   
 
 
Lauren Player 
Development Assessment Officer | Network Planning and Operations 
______________________________________________________________ 
TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 
T: (02) 9620 0297 M: 0427 094 860 
E: Lauren.Player@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au 
 
 
 
 




